
From: 

To: 

Subject: RE: some bullets 

Date: 2020/11/05 07:52:09 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Classification: UHCLA33IPIEB 

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 7:34 AM I 

SubJect: RE: some bullets 

- ,b)(3) 1 0 USC 424; (b)(3) 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6) I 

Give me a few minutes to read over these email messages and I'll give 
.-----,.,....-----,-------,-------,...J 

you a call. What number would you like for me to call you at? 

R/ 

/ Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:17 AM 

I 
Subject: FW: some bullets (b)(3) 10 USC 424; (b)(3) 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6) 

Classification: TOP SECRET/\ 



(b)(3) 10 USC 424; (b)(3) 50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:17 AM I 

Subject: some bullets 

Classification: TOP S~CRE~ 

Here are some bullets. Hope this will help, and I've probably given you more than is required so feel free 
to use whatever you need. 

b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e) 

rrhe final 2 pages are withheld in ful I citing (b )(1) 1.4 (c)/(e ), (b )(3) 1 0 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(1 ), and (b )(6), and 
iare not provided. 


